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Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS FERNANDA GONZALEZ AND
EDWIN OLVERA FOR THEIR ACCOMPLISHMENTS WITH THE NATIONAL HISPANIC

RECOGNITION PROGRAM.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action Item

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Memorandum

To: Mr. G. Gonzalez- Superintend
CcC: John Cox- EPHS Principal
From: Dora Cumpian

Date:  2/20/2018

Re: Item to add to March 6" Board Meeting Agenda

I respectfully would like to request the following item to be added to the March 6" Board
Meeting Agenda. Our students Fernanda Gonzalez and Edwin Olvera have reached a nationally
recognized distinction as National Hispanic Merit Scholars.

College Board's mission to help students take advantage of the opportunities they have
earned, each year the National Hispanic Recognition Program (NHRP) recognizes about 5,000
academically outstanding high school students from the more than 400,000 Hispanic and Latino
juniors who take the PSAT/NMSQT®.

Thank you for allowing us to recognize our students and their families.



National Hispanic Recognition Program

In keeping with the College Board's mission to help
students take advantage of the opportunities they have
earned, each year the National Hispanic Recognition
Program (NHRP) recognizes about 5,000 academically
outstanding high school students from the more than
400,000 Hispanic and Latino juniors who take the
PSAT/NMSQT®.

From Eagle Pass High School:

Fernanda Gonzalez and Edwin Olvera have achieved this
nationally recognized distinction.




